

Clarksville Elementary School PTA General Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, March 6, 2019, 7:15 pm in CES Media Center

Meeting called to order at 7:20pm

Attendees:

Board Members:

Carly Aderton (President), Jennifer Sager (1st Vice President), Meredith Sterrett (2nd Vice President), Malini Kishore (Treasurer), Lauryn Lukin (Secretary), Paul Scott (PTACHC Delegate)

CES Administration and Staff:

Robin Malcotti (Principal), Molly Miller

Members:

Stephanie Youngworth, Dalia Shlash, Shin Hye Kim, Daisy Liu

- Welcome
- Principal/Assistant Principal Report – Robin Malcotti
 - Audience questions
 - Action – Ms. Malcotti to talk with the county to discuss the best way to deal with people from the cemetery parking at CES. She will also look into signage.
 - Action – Ms. Malcotti to confirm Fit Night Date with Mr. Decker
 - Action – Ms. Malcotti to confirm June 13th for the end of year party. Stephanie Youngworth to ask Kona Ice to attend after date is confirmed.
- PTA Council of Howard County Meeting Report – Paul Scott
- Treasurer Report – Malini Kishore (Account Balance at end of February \$23,183.52)
 - Action – Carly to look into ways to advertise PTA's purchases for the teachers/classrooms
 - Action – Malini is working with Jackie on the weed wacker purchase
- Secretary – Lauryn Lukin – Approve Minutes
 - Action – Carly asked for a motion to approve December PTA Meeting Minutes. A motion to approve was voiced and seconded. A voice vote was called; with no opposition, the motion carried.
- PTA membership – discussion on paying for CES staff as members
 - Action – Paul will ask what other schools do on the PTAC FB Site. We will revisit next year
- International Night Status and Needs – Daisy Liu
 - Action – Daisy needs volunteers, sign up genius to go out soon
 - Action – Jen to have Ms. Blalock send out a reminder for International night and include a reminder in the students folders
- Spring Fling Status and Needs – Malini Kishore
 - Action – Next year consider no exclusives for sponsorships
 - Action – Add donated sponsorship vouchers to the raffle
 - Action – Lauryn to order 16 dozen mini cupcakes from Kupcakes and Co
 - Action – Malini is working with other neighboring schools to advertise the Spring Fling with a link to ticket sales
- Additional Committee Reports
 - Bookfair Bingo Committee – Xia Chen
 - Action – Next year consider raising Pizza back to \$2 and Snacks to \$1, easier for change
 - 5th Grade Programming – Stephanie Youngworth
 - Action – Need to confirm dates with Ms. Slattery for Artist in Residence, Grassroots, and Graduation

Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 8:35pm